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Addendum Changes:  
 

1. This addendum is to provide answers to all questions per the RFA Potential 
Applicant letter as amended by “Addendum 1”.  

   
A. Do you have an estimate for how much DOH expects to award in grants through 

this effort?  
 

Answer: The resulting Grant Agreements will award a max of $300,000 for each 
selected applicant in each of the targeted counties.   

  
B. Are you funding one project in each of the three locations or more or less than 

that?  
 
Answer: The goal is to fund one project in each of the three locations.   

  
C. Is this being funded by federal dollars or state funding?  

 
Answer: Funding for the resulting Grant Agreements is provided by Federal 
funds.   

  
D. Overall, this project would be considered an educational project, correct? There 

is no funding for people to actually buy gun safe in their homes, is there? Or 
could this be an option based on how an applicant responds to the RFA?  
 
Answer: Per the RFA, Section A. Information for Applicants states that funding 
is only to promote safe firearm storage by taking a public health approach using 
evidence-based methods to decrease unintentional deaths and injuries due to 
firearms.   

  
*Except as clarified and amended by this Addendum, the terms, conditions, specifications, 
and instructions of the RFA and any previous addenda, remain as originally written.  

 


